Unitil

Jim Fisher

Northeast Civil Solutions Inc.
381 Payne Road
Scarborough Maine 04074

Re: 130 Bancroft Street, Portland Maine
Dear Mr. Wagner:

Thank you for your interest in using natural gas for the above referenced project.

This is to confirm that natural gas can be made available from our distribution
system to serve your proposed project.

Any improvements to the existing distribution system necessary to provide this
service, as well as the design of the gas system in the project itself will be
established as the overall design and scope of your project progresses.

All work necessary to provide service will be performed in accordance with the
Maine Public Utilities Commission requirements.

If you have any further questions or require additional information, please contact
me directly at (207) 541-2536 or harmon@unitil.com.

Sincerely,

Bridget Harmon

Business Development Representative
Unitil Corporation

(0) 207-541-2536 (f) 207-541-2586
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